
T
ender T

itle: 

D
ate &

 T
im

e of Pre-bid 
M

eeting 
M

ode 

V
enue: 

V
I I. 

VII. 

VII. 
IX

. 

Sashanka A
gro Tech 

A
 Pre-Bid m

eeting for Em
panelm

ent of agency for supply of Straw
berry Planting M

aterial during FY 2025-26 and 2026-27 in the State of 
B

ihar w
as held on 08th Septem

ber, 2025 at 12:30 PM
, under the chairm

anship of M
ission D

irector, Bihar H
orticulture D

evelopm
ent Society, Patna. 

N
o agencies participated in

 O
fine m

ode and 9 agencies participated in O
nline m

ode and the pre-bid m
eeting w

as held w
hose details are annexed 

below
: 

Sarita A
grotech 

G
reenium

 
Z

en G
arden 

S
udam

a Y
adav 

PKRB Trading Com
pany 

M
ohit 

RM
 Irrigation 

S
G

A
I 

BIHAR H
O

RTICU
LTU

RE D
EV

ELO
PM

EN
T SO

CIETY
 

2nd Floor, K
rishi B

haw
an, M

ithapur, Patna -800001 

Short e-Tender for Empanelment of agency for supply of Strawberry Planting M
aterial during FY 2025-26 

M
INUTES OF PRE-BID M

EETING 

and 2026-27 in the S
tate of B

ihar 

08.09.2025, 12:30 PM
 

V
irtual /O

ffline 

D
irectorate of H

orticulture, D
epartm

ent of A
griculture, 2nd Floor, Krishi B

haw
an, M

ithapur, Patna -800001 



The pre bid queries subm
itted and responses are as listed 

below: 

Q
uery/Request for 

clarification 

A
pplicant asked w

hether 
last 

D
ate 

&
 

Tim
e 

for 
Downloading 

of 
Tender 

docum
ent 

can 
be 

ex
ten

d
ed

? 

A
pplicant asked 

w
hether 

they 
can 

subm
it 

G
ST

 
return 

of 
F

Y
 

2
4

-2
5

 
instead 

of 
first 

q
u

arter 
(April-June) 

of 
financial 

year 2025-26? 

ad
d

 
th

e 
S

traw
b

erry
 

variety w
inter daw

n? 

A
pplicant 

asked 
that 

A
nnexure 

3b 
is 

not 
available 

in 
the 

tender 
w

ith 
reg

ard
s 

to 
D

ocum
ent C

ost? 

A
pplicant asked 

whether 
they can subm

it A
udited 

R
eport 

of 
FY

 
2024-25 

along 
w

ith 
com

putation 
a
n

d
 

IT
R

 

Section/Part of R
FP and page N

o. clause 

A
pplicant 

requested 
to 

Page No-6, 
Strawberry variety 

A
cknow

ledgem
ent? 

N
otice Inviting tender 

Point 
No ii . Last Date &

 
No Extension in date. 

Tim
e for Downloading of Tender docum

ent is 
11.09.2025? 

Page 
N

o-2, 
Eligibility 

C
riteria 

for 
agencyA

pplicant has to file G
ST return 

of first quarter 
Point No vii , GST 

(A
pril-June) of financial year 2025-26. 

G
ST return file docum

ents of first 
quarter (A

pril 
June) of financial year 2025-26 

N
o change in the variety of Straw

berry. A
pplicant 

has to supply variety of Straw
berry Planting 

V
ariety suitable for B

ihar State is chandler and 
M

aterial 
m

entioned 
in 

the tender docum
ents 

S
w

eet C
harlie. 

(chandler and Sw
eet 

Charlie). 
Page 

No-2, 
Eligibility 

C
riteria 

for 
agency 

Point No v, 
Document 

Cost of Rs. 5000/-
(Five 

Thousand) through online m
ode. 

R
esponse/M

odification 

Page 
No-2, 

Eligibility 
Criteria 

for 
agency 

Point No 
i, Agency's Annual Turn Over 

Agency s average annual turnover 
Should not be 

less 
than 

R
s. 

1.5 
crore 

during 
last 

tw
o 

consecutive 
financial years 

(FY
 

23-24, 
22-23 

and FY
 21-22) 

(Except those agencies w
hose N

ursery is in the 
state of B

ihar for w
hich average annual turnover 

should 
be m

inim
um

 
R

s. 
75.00 lakh for the last 

A
pplicant 

has 
to 

subm
it docum

ent 
cot 

of 
Rs. 

5000/-
(Five Thousand) through online 

mode. 
B

ut no annexure h
as to b

e filed. 

If the applicant has filed Incom
e tax return of FY 

2024-25 
then 

they 
can 

subm
it 

Balance 
Sheet 

along 
w

ith 
com

putation 
an

d
 

Acknowledgem
ent of FY 2021-22.2022-23 and 

IT
R

 

2023-24. 

T
hose w

ho have not filed Incom
e tax return of FY

 
2024-25 then they have to subm

it docum
ents as 

m
entioned in the tender docum

ent. 



Q
uery/R

equest for 
clarification 

A
pplicant 

should 
have 

authorization 
certificate 

from
 

D
B

T
 

accred
ited

 
tissu

e culture lab. 

S
ection/P

art of R
FP and page N

o. clause 

M
em

o N
o 

2
3

T
8

 

three consecutive financial years (EY 23-24, 
22 

23 and FY
 21-22) 

Page no 14, A
nnexure VI, Financial Proposal 

Nursery license copy 

N
ote: T

he Pre-bid m
eeting docum

ent shall be an integral part of the tender docum
ent. 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
/M

o
d

ific
a
tio

n
 

Financial Q
uote should strictly be filled in the 

BoQ (excel sheet form
at) of the eproc2. Any 

scanned upload of financial form
at m

ay cause 
rejection 

of financial form
at. 

Page 
N

o-2, 
Eligibility 

Criteria for 
agency 

Production 
of 

the 
planting 

m
aterial 

m
ust 

be 
Point No i, Agency 

carried 
out 

in 
a 

tissue 
culture 

lab 
and 

any 
authorized dealer m

ust provide an authorization 
M

ay 
be 

G
ovt. 

organization/ 
Sem

i-G
ovt. certificate from

 a D
B

T-accredited tissue culture 
O

rganization/Private agencies. 
lab in addition to the nursery license copy w

here 
hardening is done. 

A
ccording 

to 
the 

tender 
docum

ent, 
the 

B
O

Q
 

(E
xcel 

S
heet form

at) 
in 

eP
roc2 

com
prises 

tw
o 

colum
ns for tw

O
 

varieties. 
A

 single 
box w

ith 
an 

estim
ated

 co
st is listed

 in 
th

e co
lu

m
n

 o
u

tsid
e th

e 

BOQ. R
ates for the tw

o varieties m
ay be 

put 
sep

aratesk
w

ith
; or com

a. 

(A
bhishek K

um
ar I.F.S.) 

M
ission D

irector, 
S

tate H
orticulture M

ission 

D
ated

 

B
ihar H

orticulture D
evelopm

ent Society 
G

overnm
ent of B

ihar 
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